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Ruth Nettles

OLIOET/AVE=CA®,

From: Ann Bassett [abassetti@lawfla.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 2:59 PM
To: Filings@psc.state fllus
Subject: Docket No. 080366-GU

Attachments: 2010-01-26, Letter to T. Devlin transmitting refund schedules pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

P.0. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL. 32317

(850) 222-0720

nhorton@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 080366-GU

Petition of Florida Public Utilities Company for an Increase in Rates Charged to Natural Gas Customers
This is being filed on behalf of Florida Pubiic Utilities Company
Total Number of Pages is 6

Letter to Mr. Tim Devlin on customer refund calculation including schedules

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.0. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>

1/26/2010
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M C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

S Attorneys At Law
wnw kmwfla.com
January 26, 2010
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Mr. Tim Devlin, Director

Division of Economic Regulation
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 080366-GU

Dear Mr. Devlin:

On January t4, 2010, Florida Public Utilities Company (“FPUC") filed schedules
reflecting the calculation of refunds to be made pursuant to Order No. PSC-09-0848-5-GU. At
the time these were filed the calculations were based on both actual and projected consumption
in order to comply with the 10 day filing requirement of the Order.

Attached are schedules calculating the refund using actual consumption for the entire
period covered by the refund. After the refund is completed, a final report will be provided.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

(Nermac (W7

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

NHH/amb

Attachments

ec: Ralph Jaeger, Esq.
Patricia Christensen, Esq.
Ms. Cheryl Martin
Mr. Clarence Prestwood
Dacket File

Regional Center Office Park [ 2618 Cenlennial Place [ Tallahassee, Florida 32308
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1557% / Tallahassee, Florida 32317
Main Telephone: (850} 222.9720 [ Fax: (B50) 224-4359

G4 O F i

Tk
[ INERY |

FPSC-COMNM:



Florida Public Utilities
Dockat No. 0BO366-GU
Consolidated Naturaf Gas Refund Estimate

#

EXHIBIT ]

[+ 1] FIMAL REDUCTION P Ariual Comsumprnrn (Therma} poteey
PAA Appsroved STIRHATED I Pro-aated
Rate Class Rate oar Tharm Rate pev Therm Therm Rate Jun .30 Rl Aug Sept Oct Nav Dec dapl- 14 TOYAL
Residentinl ) 12* 4000.48001 081792 045028 0.01564 584,200 608,482 552,807 N385 583,370 733,383 1,116,943 835,249 5,606,207
Commarsisf Smal) GS 12+ 400048101 0.40000 033136 0.00854 435,133 433,296 282,264 415,194 436,713 533011 e43917 4ED. 833 3,644 361
Commerciafiarge (1) 137.4000.4011% 036043 0.35366 Q00675 LIS7432  14B9,714  LARRNG20  1AYIBM  L43L7BE  1755EMM 2,115,737 1,443,667  12,460.958
Lighs s 12°. 4000 45141 024623 2210 onbi1 by X ] 84,576 EE 2 nm 3,783 33,11 wmn 83 144,122
€S Tramsportation G515 12° 4000 43901 040000 039136 R.00884 19499 28,058 2,938 ph v 32,652 40823 56,220 15,003 272,114
CL Transparortion VTS 12* 400048811 1036041 R.I5366 0 00675 845,812 949,990 B0 85 154 961683 LD4B4AM 143318 416,06} 747,562
Internspiible Trampaniaton (14 13* 400048921 0.23484 023080 .0040d 407,668 ARG, 447 359,1_71 410,594 385,671 411,419 514,503 268,765 3,154.134
3516234 §864,561 3,804,547 3925289 3665658 4,556,760 5,73 316 IAS7,883 37,855,548
009 2010
Jun luly Aug Sept Oct Nav Dec lap
Aversge interest Rate {APR) 4 0.32% 0.325 G275 0.250 2235 0310 0.200 0200
1 ]
oo FINAL RECLCTYON Estimated $ emourtt refundable
PAA Approved STIMMATER in Frontated .
Rate Class Rate per Tharm Hite per Therm Therm Rate Junt 4 « 30 i Aug Sept ¢t How Dac Janl- 14 TOTAL
Residantisl 75 12*.4000 45001 051792 49823 001964 11474 11,951 30857 13,3491 11,457 14,404 21837 18,797
Comenarceal Smadl GS 12°.4000.45101 £.40000 4.39115 0084 281 3,248 3,303 3,596 3,713 #,605 5,563 3,982
Commercisl Large W 12* 400042111 0.35041 0.35366 200675 g,488 10,056 10,050 5,975 9,668 11852 14,281 8,78
Lights GlS 13*.4000.48)4 0.24623 0.24210 0.00413 134 14% 138 i 140 139 139 M
LS Transportation GSTS 12*.4000.48501 040000 0.39136 000862 168 W2 58 58 B2 %53 g7 302
L Tranupietation Wis 12 4000 48013 D.36043 #.35366 G.00675 ‘5ug6 6,681 6,599 4851 5,491 7.077 8392 2,808
Tnterruptible Transporation s 127400048922 0.23484 0.23080 0.00404 1,647 1537 1,492 L6859 1,558 1,662 2,118 1,086
s a5 31N 3,508 33,386 40,0931 52,913 34,754 154,312
Beginrung cumulstive balarce - 30,027 65,199 97,721 131,256 154,555 204,784 I5)7a6
C lative balance ding A5u1% 55,182 97.6%8 131,229 164,623 4,748 251,102 292,500
Ity on fative bal outanding 3 1B 2 27 32 35 43 49 135
Cumyulative balunce outstanding piis interest Eot €5,393 87,712 131,256 164 855 204,784 251,746 W9, 550 252,548
A fundabls nci 213 Rafund fun 4, 2003 - fan 14, 2010 $ 292548
Praviously booked 5 I5TT45
Additional lability /472000 - 171472010 § 34,808
L]
Note:
3 Okl rates spperved at PAA buaring eHective for meter nends on or kfter June 4, 2009,
2 Fieal stipulsted r3tes spproved Dec 15 2009, Differance ta be refundad Fab J03C..
3 Annusl Inierast Rate: Averags eate for 30-dey commarcia! paper a3 reported in Wall Street Journg! -
{2010 Hrurers\ANN 20100125, 60368, Copy o NG Refund - Final §

155FfM



Florida Public Utifities
Docket Na. 080366-GU
SF Naturat Gas Refund Estimate

?

on FINAL AEDUCTIGN Cornaumption {Therms}
PFAA Aporoved STIPULATED In Pro-ratad
Rate Clasy Rate pér Therm Rate per Therm Therm Rate Jund 30 il Aug Sent Ot Moy Oec Jan1-14 TOTAL
Residentinl RS 1714000 48001 0517492 045828 Q01964 407,112 432,115 arsma 391,931 A0, 554 210,747 193,896 503,045
Comenarcial Small G§ 123.4000.48101 .A0000 0.3313% 0.00854 2854872 1108 15 93,19 304,587 378,343 457,308 291,257
Commercial Large tV 121400048111 0.36043 035368 0.00675 1006331 1087551 LOSA,576 1051594 L0572B4  1IMRANST 103717 LDESSTA
Lights Gis 121400048141 0.24523 0.2423¢ 0.00413 1IT.X0 19.1i6 K261 18,261 13,261 18,261 18261 6,155
CS Transportation [~111 121 AQDO 43901 © 40000 o.39136 400854 10,537 15,101 15,435 15,958 19,265 21912 33,041 10.984
CL Trarsportation L4 121400048411 £.36041 035386 G008TS 48116 631,737 600,426 626,603 613,142 2,092 822,209 311158
tnterrupuble Transportatuos s 171.4000 48921 G.23484 [k 0.00404 323272 206510 49,284 220,041 29‘_,_!‘.'4 326,843 42749 119&._1_4_
2,607445 28028 2616670 7725099 1712507 3,206,057 4235324 2415087 23,358,807
w00
Jaty July Aug Séar et Nav Dec Jan
Avernge Interest Rate ' Q.323 0.525 0.27% 0.250 0,238 0.210 0.200 0.200
' #
xo FINAL REQUETION E ¢5 rafundabd
Approved STIPULATED In Pro-rated Est
Rate Class Rate per Therm fiute per Therm Thetm Rata Jun &= 30 Jut Aug Sept Oxt Noav Duc janl- 14 TOTAL
Residertm| RS 121.4000.48001 0.5£792 048820 0.01964 7.996 8487 T.365 7.694 7,946 10,188 15,562 9,880
Commmvrial Small GS 123400048101 040000 0.39136 000864 a,00% 2,155 230 2588 2635 3.26% 3951 FE:ES
Coenteercial targe iy 121400048111 G.36041 035366 0.008T5 5,793 7,541 7,143 7098 7,137 0,362 11,500 7183
Lights GLs 121400048141 0.24623 0.24210 000413 7t » % ;1 7% % 15 25
CS Trarsportation G5ts 121.4000.42901 440000 €.39136 0.00854 n 130 333 147 166 98 85 181
CL Frenspextation ivTS LLA00 48911 236041 ©.35366 S.0067% 3,570 ain 4,053 4,23 4,135 4733 5,550 1105
Indetrugtible Transportation 113 121400048821 033484 0.23080 0.00404 1,306 1,198 1,169 1,233 1212 1,320 1,727 B82S
Monthly tetal 22428 24,281 R 13,130 BN 18,152 3s6a1 2,787 205,022,
Beginning cumsleive halance - 212,435 46,708 £8,9956. 92,145 115478 143,656 182,368
Cumnilative balsnce il 22,428 46,656 Skust 52,116 115,455 143,611 182,338 205,155
Imterest on fitive bala 5 13 15 19 13 23 30 ol i65
[ k belance fing plus interest 15438 i&?ﬂ 58,99¢ 92,145 115,478 143,656 182,568 205,19 208,188
A ahariclabie Facl & Relund jun 4, 2009 - tan 14, 7010 § 20588
Previoinly bookad §  1P1,367
Additonal Tiabdity 3172030 -1/24/2010 § 22,821
e ]
Nutey-
1 OMd tutes approved st PAA hawring ffective for meter reads oo of sfter kma 4, 2009.
2 Anowal Intarest Rute: Average rate for K-day commarcial papar sy reported i Wall Streat Journal.
3 Finial stipulsted rates approved Dac 15 2009, Difference 10 ba refunded Feb 2010.
12612000 8 Vet \AMMA10-01-26, CI0B5, iy o WG Aedund - Final sty 155 MM



Florida Public Utitities
Docket No. 080366-GL
CF Natural Gas Refund Estimate

1 3

o FINAL REDUCTYON Consumplon {Tharms)
PAA Approved STIPULATED n Proerated
Rate Class Rate pes Therm  RateparTherm  TheemRare  tond»30 sl Aug Sept Oct Nov Doc Jenl-14 TOTAL
Reyxienmiat RS 123.4000,48001 051792 [ X GO1964 AT 176367 LM 1TSS 1MTIE 14638 323083 352,204
Commercial Small ] 123 40048102 ©.40000 0.59134 n.00354 83,256 134458 152339 106485 1726 154,666  1BEEIE 163,576
Commertisi nge w 123.4000.5831% 0.36041 0.35356 00067S 251,01 &OL163  43pa4 AN 3Ma 502 S1701 412070 377,993
Loghts L1 123400048141 034628 02410 4001 15568 15,460 15450 15,460 15,522 13,511 15,581 2,154
C5 Transpossation (18 123400048901 0.40000 435136 0.00854 35961 11,855 14,503 12,865 19387 12913 33,278 14,039
€1 Yranportation VTS 173400048811 036041 0.35366 DOOE?S 298696 357,203  M7E00  9SHE05 348541 3457 421108 104,203
latwrrdptible Tonnaportation ns 123.4000.48921 0.23484 0.23080 0.00604 84,396 83,937 80,037 90,553 55,697 84,576 96,804 49,647
SINTEY 1162543 LIVAZY?  1300,190 1,145,351 1390705 14781  1063,79  9.505B4L
me
Jun sy Aug Sept (05 Now Dec fan
Aveeage lorerest Rate . ’ 0.325 0125 9275 0.250 0238 8.210 0.700 0.200
13 i
1] FINAL REDUCTION Estimatied § amount ek
PAA Appraved STIPULATED ] Pro~rated Est
Rate Class Ratoper Therm  Rake por Thesm Therm Rata fun 4 - 30 g Aug Sept Ot Nev Dec far {-14 TOTAL
Residential s 123.5000.48001 051752 49828 0.01964 3474 3454 3,492 sn ELTH 4,215 6,345 6917
Commersiat Small (< 123 2000.48103 A0 0.39136 0.00964 79 939 965 1,006 1,338 1,336 1,632 1,465
Commescial Large W 123400048131 £.36041 035365 2.00675 1,695 15 2,90% 281 2528 3,490 bA L} 3,861
Lights GLs 129.4000. 48141 0.24623 0.24210 D.00413 7] 7] 1] [ B4 54 B 9
€5 Transportation (1373 113200048901 0.40000 03913 0.00864 ” 12 128 111 16 145 201 121
CL Tremportation wrs 1234900 48314 36041 035356 o0 2,016 2,811 3,48 1,413 2,353 2,338 z.842 703
Interroptible Transportathon 1144 125 400048571 023484 0.23080 G005 341 139 EVES 366 348 347 391 201
Manthly bousi 3% 10,093 10227 10,319 10,056 11,940 14,237 11568 8,490
Beginnmg tamulative balarce - #,203 18491 8,725 39011 43,177 £1,128 75,377
Cumulatrve balernce dirg #,4%0 18486 8,718 39,108 49,167 £1,117 75.36% 87,345
Interedt on cumuiative balrnce outstanding . 2 $ ? 3 10 i1 13 15 %
Cumsative batance plus wterest . 8,333 18491 8,115 39,111 43171 1,128 15371 £2.360 17,350
A fundatsy nd Refund Jun 4, 2009 - Jan 14, 2010 $ 7350
Previousty booked § 753
Addiional lisbiity YH010- 21412016 § 11882
]
Noter:

5 Old rates wpproved st PAA hauring eHective for mater rends on or sltar June 4, 2008,
1 Feral sxpulsted rates spiroved Dec 15 200%. DNNerance ti: be refundid Fob 2010
T Annus! Enterast Rete Aversge mite ler 30-day clal papar as reported i Waill Street kouraa!

Vaerog H Lrsen\AN\I0LD 01-26, ON0I6E, Copy of WG Nefund - Finsl s 1557



Florida Public Utilitles
Docket No. 0BO366-GU
Consolidated Natural Gas Interest Estimate

EXHIBIT 2

June 4, 1009 - Jan 14, 2010
FAA Therm interest § Fro-ratad
Approved Firal Stipulsied Ewta Pimeeiing

Rate Class Rate per Therm Retw per theet  Dnffarentinl  Jund« 3D Il hug Sept ] Nov Dt Jan 1/1- 114 1avaL
Aasdensial RS 127 4000 48001 051792 L XECE 002964 wm &M 743 938 1107 0Dy 7.0 2156 a3
Cormenareisl Serall 65 12% 4000 48301 040000 0}“35 0.00554 078 392 1 193 365 412 452 5.50 [/
Cominmreial Lavgy v 12%:.4000 4811t 036041 0.85356 0.0067% 2.5 a3 £92 | 573 934 16,59 11.58 1367 g1 72
Lights G 12" 4000 48141 0.24523 0.24210 000413 .04 [:F74 oM 011 433 a2 o1 0.05 07d
b Tramsportation Q3T 12* 4000 48901 A0 B.!_91!6 T 00861 ous 0.12 o 0.2 ©.27 0.3 [ %} [+ }] 197
CL Tranaportation Wi 1274000 48911 036041 0.953%65 0.00875 182 243 44) 543 6.7 632 .14 .94 38.2%
Intsruptible Trasportaton s 12° 4000.48921 G.23484 9.13080 B.00404 045 ¢.79 1.03 135 1.51 1.09 1.72 152 525

B.35 1785 23239 2734 32,24 3533 42,95 AR75 23550

Method used to pro-rate compound inierest:

if6/me

Doliar amount of compaunded interest allncated by class, by month based on the doilar 2mount of refund.

H Wsen\K RN\ XI10-01-26, BR0TS, Comy 0f WG Aefund - Frestals

155 md



Florida Pubilc Utliltles
Docket Ne Q80366 GU
Canyalideted Hatural Gus interest per Thetm
Juna 4, 2009 - Mnudry 14, 1016

EXHIT 2

N L ALY 2 MO ¢y o8 B Eabasss Panassn

1

6/4F08 1/1410
LT Fot Tharn mierest Factes ber Thern Juna 4, 2009 . Jan 14, 2010 3
Apwrwred Sawiatnd L L] Sota Thetm it 5 Refund REFUNT RATE PER THERM
Rtn Gl atd s Therrs  Rote pec Shaam  Dllfeestal_ bund 1) M A sem. ou Nov Det nt - A fund - dan 14 yy dvg Baclor INCL COMPOUND INTERES! RESUNO
Rt LI T [T 1O notse OOMDIN  QONUIN UOUGHY  DOOue 5,406,287 £ 001945562 10,198
[ ] @ pamas  ane L3 1 oooeds DOONONS  CHOORE  COOWMGED  AUKNON  GOUOOM COONGTY  QOMMORS  DO0GLlY  Odonooie 3644361 % DO0REALEY 31,512
Compread L EIRY o - T 11T o [REE 4 oD OWGRIE  OOOGEDNS OADGOMT ool 12,460,968 &7 0.00673527 84118
Tt w13 0 AaE LE ] pHAS OO0IL)  0NO0CEE ] p B i) i 0.0041%329 1,009
€3 Trpunporiptpm S 43t a004aar (L (3 1] 00nge £ 000 GO  OxR poE AL b4 .O0REALET 353
. Trwaporizten AT 137 A0 GheiL 4 S0y T ¥k Ll Y 740,863 40 0.00675527 50,524
eyt i e iU AN CE e s GO PORCDET  COOICHE b FoN00M  ONOUGYTY  OAGAT  ao0exdr 3,158,134 10 RA040#301 | 6
32,065,644 Fi 1

L] T sttt Sl it mewrth wy (k) g il ]

0 Trnrigt 2B Icht st L Sy £ETE Grffarmbidl LD drtarmans T SAETER, Wjustod 150 whand Paiter Check 4
Chece
Ve



5F SF SF CF SF CF SF CF SF SF SF CF SF

Guslomar Allfance Bethesda Boca TG VA Fiom_‘la Good Geniral JFK Rich's St
Name Linen Memoriat  Community Len Medical Hoapitel Samar_iian Fia Regioral  Medical ke Mary's Ardmore
Satvice Hospitat Hospital Foods Cenlar Dotand Heapital Hosptiat Cenlar Graam Hosphial Fanns FAU
Account No 266631 1168186 116184 117148 115082 17145 115077 115634 124441 115080 115081 117143 116185 TOTAL
Date Dt Dth Dt Oth Din B Dth Dth Céh Dih Dih Dth Dth bith
kel 45.2 247.7 88,2 40.0 226.5 14.7 144.8 1249 155.7 94 1415 66.9 143.7 14512
17272010 30.8 827 104.1 284 236.0 534 155.7 136.1 178.2 27 155.1 95.5 i63.6 1.607.3
1FUZN0 65.6 707 1334 5.9 2433 17.5 166.7 14B.9 1839 6.2 157.2 104.8 125 1,756.8
472010 142.6 255.9 1533 43.0 244.2 844 175.0 141.4 200.7 22.6 189.8 108.5 1783 18487
152010 12180 5.3 163.3 421 2824 2.0 188.7 145.6 2053 293 191.8 Ws.7 163.4 1,995.9
1672010 1436 1459 145.0 44.6 318.1 100.1 154.0 1413 2101 594 196.9 107.4 165.8 2,076.2
170 1446 245.7 154.2 43.9 818 371 1724 135.0 1351 783 1BB.7 1142 1445 1,984.6
1802010 69.7 230.9 140.4 431 2393 7.3 149.4 138.5 181.4 528 172.3 B1.2 1BB.8 17385
/912010 9.3 048 166.7 4.4 2910 108.0 1943 157.9 194.2 149 2000 754 1321 1.850.0
110200 82.6 2B4.6 1629 %6 301.1 104.7 1816 1523 273 31.9 103.1 105.6 228.4 20927
1112010 1026 W71 166.5 422 303.2 1108 189.2 142.9 2238 16.2 195.0 103.2 187 21154
yi22010 119.0 2937 160.2 89 346.8 955 178.2 138.8 051 50.1 1980 108.0 245.8 21781
1132010 1231 2431 1527 87 322.8 .7 164.2 1321 156.7 76.0 150.8 108.9 2537 2,104.0
11442010 1200 145 139.7 336 2806 TG 1524 1186 1N 730 1538 1146 218.9 1,869.8
TOTAL 1,310.2 36525 20408 5208 3.877.2 1.080.6 2417.6 18543 27625 5228 25581 1.401.9 27682 28,8761

Summary 5F 21.911.40
Summary CF 4.864.70
Total 28,878.10 -

1/26/2010 Husars\VANNY2010-01-2€, 080366, Copy of NG Refund - Finglxls 1:55 PM



